EXECUTIVE SUMMARY - ENFORCEMENT MATTER
DOCKET NO.: 2010-0784-AIR-E  TCEQ ID: RN100216613
RESPONDENT NAME: DCP Midstream, LP

Page1of 7
CASE NO.: 39691

ORDER TYPE:
X 1660 AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS AGREED ORDER __FINDINGS ORDER FOLLOWING
SOAH HEARING
__FINDINGS DEFAULT ORDER __SHUTDOWN ORDER _ IMMINENT AND SUBSTANTIAIL
ENDANGERMENT ORDER
__AMENDED ORDER __EMERGENCY ORDER
CASE TYPE:
X AIR __MULTI-MEDIA (check all that apply) __INDUSTRIAL AND HAZARDOUS
WASTE
__PUBLIC WATER SUPPLY __PETROLEUM STORAGE TANKS __OCCUPATIONAL CERTIFICATION
__ WATER QUALITY __SEWAGE SLUDGE __ UNDERGROUND INJECTION
CONTROL
__MUNICIPAL SOLID WASTE _ RADIOACTIVE WASTE __DRY CLEANER REGISTRATION

regarding this facility location.

(512) 230-6732

Texas 79007

SMALL BUSINESS: __ Yes

CONTACTS AND MAILING LIST:
TCEQ Attorney/SEP Coordinator: Mr. Phillip Hampsten, SEP Coordinator, Enforcement Division, MC 219,

TYPE OF OPERATION: Oil and gas production plant

X No

SITE WHERE VIOLATION(S) OCCURRED: Rock Creek Gas Plant, 1000 West 1oth Street, Borger, Hutchinson County

OTHER SIGNIFICANT MATTERS: There are no complaints. There is no record of additional pending enforcement actions

INTERESTED PARTIES: No one other than the ED and the Respondent has expressed an interest in this matter.

COMMENTS RECEIVED: The Texas Register comment period expired on November 8, 2010. No comiments were received.

TCEA) Enforcement Coordinator: Ms. Kimberly Morales, Enforcement Division, Enforcement Team 5, MC R-12,
{713) 422-8958; Ms, Laurie Eaves, Enforcement Division, MC 219, (512) 230-4495
Respondent: Mr. Garrett Scribner, Environmental Specialist, DCP Midstream, LP, 9101 State Highway 136, Borger,

Mr. Dennis J. Dean, Vice President - Operations, DCP Midstream, LP, g101 State Highway 136, Borger, Texas 75007
Respondent's Attorney: Not represented by counsel on this enforcement matter
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RESPONDENT NAME: DCP Midstream, L.P Page 2 of 7
DOCKET NO.: 2010-0784-AIR-E

VIOLATION SUMMARY CHART:

- TAKEN/REQUIRED. -
Type of Investigation: Total Assessed: $55,350 Corrective Actions Taken;
__ Complaint
X_Routine Total Deferred: $11,070 The Executive Director recognizes
___ Enforcement Follow-up X Expedited Settlement that:
__Records Review
__Financial Inability to Pay a. By December 31, 2009, the
Date(s) of Complaints Relating to Respondent completed the following
this Case: None SEP Conditional Offset: $22,140 corrective measures in order to
prevent a reoccurrence of emissions
Date of Investigation Relating to Total Paid to General Revenue: events caused when the Rock Creek
this Case: November 5 and 6, 2009 $22,140 Plant receives a slug of H2S in the inlet
gas stream from the Sneed Booster
Date of NOV/NOE Relating to this | Person Compliance History through G-line, maintain one-hour
Case: April 26, 2010 (NOE) Classification averages for the incincerator
__High X Average _ Poor combustion chamber temperature
Background Facts: This was a above 1,700 degrees Fahrenheit when
routine investigation. Site Compliance History acid gas or other waste gas is directed
Classification to the acid gas incinerator, and reduce
AIR __ High _X Average __ Poor the H2S feed rate of 235 Ibs/hr for the
) acld gas incinerator:
1) Failed to prevent unauthorized Major Source: _X Yes __ No °
emissions. Specifically, the i. Replaced the pneumatic control
Respondent released 560.13 pounds Applicable Penalty Policy: September system with a Digital Control System;
("lhs") of sulfut dioxide ("$02") from 2002
the Acid Gas Incinerator during an ii. Replaced the trays in the north
emissions event that began on March amine still;
17, 2009 and lasted approximately .
three hours (Incident No. 121497}. The iii. Replaced the amine reboiler
emissions event occurred when the bundles;
Rock Creelk Plant received a slug of
hydrogen sulfide (“1128”) in the plant iv, Began using reverse osmosis ("RO”)
inlet gas stream from the Sneed : water to prevent scale buildup on the
Booster through G-line when the Sneed amine system and will continue to
Booster's amine system changed over truck-in RO water until the RO system
from the south amine still to the north currently being installed at Sneed
amine still, Since this emissions event Booster is operational;
was not caused by a sudden breakdown
of equipment ot process beyond the v. Replaced the amine reclaimer vessel
control of the owner or operator, and is and bundle;
part of a frequent and recurring
pattern indicative of inadequate vi, Added 65 temperature and pressure
design, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. monitoring points; and
ADMIN, CODE § 101.222 necessary to
present an affirmative defense were vii. Installed an analyzer on the Sneed
not met [30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § Booster outlet to monitor the efficiency
116.115(h)(2)(F) and (), Tex. HEALTH & of the amine system.
SATFETY CODE § 382.085(D), and Permit
No. 31314, Special Condition No. 1]. b. On January 1, 2010, the Respondent
began recording the incinerator
2) Failed to prevent unauthorized combustion chamber temperatures in
emissions. Specifically, the spreadsheets that will be maintained
Respondent released 657.86 1bs of SO2 on-site for the required five year
from the Acid Gas Incinerator during period. These spreadsheets will also be
an emissions event that began on used as a tool to ensure the proper
March 18, 2009 and lasted reporting of deviations in semiannual
approximately three hours (Incident reports; and

execsum/3-23-08/app-26¢.<loc




RESPONDENT NAME: DCP Midstream, LP

DOCKET NO.: 2010-0784-AIR-E

Page 3 of 7

No. 121519). The emissions event
occurred when the Rock Creek Plant
received a slug of H2S in the plant inlet
gas stream from Sneed Booster
through G-line when a liquid level
transmitter failed on the west inlet
scrubber and allowed inlet liquids to
carryover into the amine still. Since
this emissions event was not caused by
a process beyond the control of the
owner or operator, and is part of a
frequent and recurring pattern
indicative of inadequate design, the
demonstrations in 3o TEX. ADMIN.
CODE § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met [30
TEX. ADMIN. Cobt § 116.115(b)(2)(F)
and (¢}, TEX, HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), and Permit No. 31314,
Special Condiiion No. 1].

3) Failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, the
Respondent released 971.03 1hs of SO2
from the Acid Gas Incinerator during
an emissions event that began on May
28, 2009 and lasted approximately
seven hours (Incident No. 124864).
The emissions event occurred when the
Rock Creek Plant received a slug of
H2S in the plant inlet gas stream from
Sneed Booster through G-line while
operating through the south amine
still. Since this emissions event was
not cansed by a sudden breakdown of
equipment or process beyond the
control of the owner or operator, and is
part of a frequent and recurring
pattern indicative of inadequate
design, the demonstrations in 30 TEX.
ApmiN, CODE § 101.222 necessary to
present an affirmative defense were
not met [30 Tex. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(b)(2)(F) and (c), Tex, HEALTH &
SareTY CoDE § 382.085(hb), and Permit
No. 31314, Special Condition No, 1].

4) Failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, the
Respondent released 629.45 lbs of SO2
from the Acid Gas Incinerator during
an emissions event that began on June
27, 2009 and lasted approximately
three hours (Incident No. 126103).

The emissions event occurred when the
Rock Creel Plant received a slug of
H28 in the plant inlet gas stream from
Sneed Booster through G-line when the
inlet preheater bypass control valve
malfunctioned and closed. Since this
emissions event was not caused by a
process beyond the control of the
owner or operator, and is part of a
frequent and recurring pattern

¢. On June 25, 2010, the Respondent
began manually recording the loss of
flare pilot flame in records that will be
maintained on-site for the required
five year period.

Ordering Provisions:

The Order will require the Respondent
to implement and complete a
Supplemental Environmental Project
{SEP). (See SEP Attachment A)

execsum/$-23-08/app-26c.doc




RESPONDENT NAME: DCP Midstream, L.P Page 4 of 7
DOCKET NO.: 2010-0784-AIR-E

indicative of inadequate design, the
demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN.
Cobpt § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met [30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(h)(2)(I")
and (c), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), and Permit No. 31314,
Special Condition No. 1].

5) Failed to prevent unautherized
emissions, Specifically, the
Respondent released 838.48 Ibs of SO2
from the Acid Gas Incinerator during
an emissions event that began on July
14, 2009 and lasted approximately
three hours (Incident No. 126809).
The emissions event oceurred when the
Rock Creek Plant received a slug of
H2S in the plant inlet gas stream from
Sneed Booster through G-line due to
leaking tubes in the reboiler and the
H2S contaminated the amine system.
Since this emissions event was not
caused by a process beyond the control
of the owner or operator, and is part of
a frequent and recurring pattern
indicative of inadequate design, the
demonstrations in 30 TEX, ADMIN.
CoDE § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met [30
TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 116.115(b)(2)(F)
and (¢), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
582.085(b), and Permit No. 31314,
Special Condition No. 1].

6) Failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, the
Respondent released 2,944.58 lbs of
S02 from the Acid Gas Incinerator
during an emissions event that began
on July 14, 2009 and lasted
approximately 15 hours (Incident No.
126857). The emissions event occurred
when the Rock Creek Plant received a
slug of H28 in the plant inlet gas
stream from Sneed Booster through G-
line due to leaking tubes in the reboiler
and the H28 contaminated the amine
system. Since this emissions event was
not caused by a process beyond the
control of the owmner or operator, and is
part of a frequent and recurring
pattern indicative of inadequate
design, the demonstrations in 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 necessary to
present an affirmative defense were
not met [30 TeEx. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(b}(2)(F} and (c), TEX. HEALTH &
SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and Permit
No. 31314, Special Condition No. 1].

7) Failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, the
Respondent released 3,680.73 1bs of

execsum/5-23.08/ap|p-26¢.doc




RESPONDENT NAME: DCP Midstream, LP Page 5 0f 7
DOCKET NO.: 2010-0784-AIR-E

S0z from the Acid Gas Incinerator
during an emissions event that began
on July 16, 2009 and lasted
approximately 12 hours (Incident No.
126939). The emissions event
oceurred when the Rock Creek Plant
received a slug of H2S in the plant inlet
gas stream from Sneed Booster
through G-line due to leaking tubes in
the reboiler and the H2S contaminated
the amine system. Since this emissions
event was not caused by a process
beyond the control of the owner or
operator, and is part of a frequent and
recurring pattern indicative of
inadequate design, the demonstrations
in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222
necessary to present an affirmative
defense were not nret [30 TEX, ADMIN,
CODE § 116.115(b){2)(F) and (¢}, TEX.
HeaLrH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(Db),
and Permit No. 31314, Special
Condition No. 1]

8) Failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, the
Respondent released 869.02 1bs of SO2
from the Acid Gas Incinerator during
an emissions event that began on July
24, 2009 and lasted approximately
three hours (Incident No. 127222).

The emissions event occurred when the
Rock Creek Plant received a slug of
Hz8 in the plant inlet gas stream from
Sneed Booster through G-line when the
still overhead temperature fell below
200 degrees Fahrenheit. Since this
emissions event was not caused by a
sudden breakdown of equipment or
process beyond the control of the
owner or operator, and is part of a
frequent and recurring pattern
indicative of inadequate design, the
demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN,
CoDE § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met [30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(b)(2)(F)
and (c¢), TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382,085(b), and Permit No. 31314,
Special Condition No. t].

9) Failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, the
Respondent released 2,462.18 Ihs of
802 from the Acid Gas Incinerator
during an emissions event that began
on August 26, 2009 and lasted
approximately 18 hours (Incident No.
128695). The emissions event
occurred when the Rock Creek Plant
received a slug of H2S in the plant inlet
gas stream from Sneed Booster
through G-line due to a ruptured tube
in the amine reboiler. Since this

execsum/5-23-08/app-26¢.doc



RESPONDENT NAME: DCP Midstream, LP Page 6 of 7
DOCKET NO.: 2010-0784-AIR-E

emissions event was not caused by a
process beyond the control of the
owner or operator, and is part of a
frequent and recurring pattern
indicative of inadequate design, the
demonstrations in 30 TEX, ADMIN.
CODE § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met [30
TeX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(b)(2)(IF)
and (¢), TEx. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085{b), and Permit No. 31314,
Special Condition No. 1].

10} Failed to prevent unauthorized
emissions. Specifically, the
Respondent released 1,085.41 lbs of
S0z from the Acid Gas Incinerator
during an emissions event that began
on Noveniber 23, 2009 and lasted
approximately 10 hours (Incident No.
132490). The emissions event
occurred when the Rock Creek Plant
received a slug of H28§ in the plant inlet
gas stream from Sneed Booster
through G-line when a control valve
malfunctioned, closed, and stopped the
flow of amine to the middle contactor.
Since this emissions event was not
caused by a process beyond the control
of the owner or operator, and is part of
a frequent and recurring pattern
indicative of inadequate design, the
demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN.
CoDE § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met [30
TEX. ADMIN., CODE § 116.115(b)(2)(I)
and (c), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), and Permit No. 31314,
Special Condition No. 1].

11} Failed to comply with the one-hour
average for the incinerator combustion
chamber temperature of 1,700 degrees
Falrenheit when acid gas or other
waste gas is directed to the acid gas
incinerator. Specifically, records
indicated that one-hour averages for
incinerator eombustion chamber
temperature were below 1,700 degrees
Fahrenheit on 43 occasions with an
average of 1,623 degrees Fahrenheit
from January 1, 2009 through July 17,
2009 [30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE §
116.115(c), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
& 382.085(b), and Permit No. 3131A,
Special Condition No. 10].

12) Failed to comply with the Hz2S feed
rate of 235 pounds per hour (“ Ibs/hr”)
for the acid gas incinerator.
Specifically, records indicated a total of
511 exceedances with an average of
271,7 Ibs/hr from July 6, 2007 to
October 29, 2009 [30 TEX. ADMIN.
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RESPONDENT NAME: DCP Midstream, LP Page 7 of v
DOCKET NO.: 2010-0784-AIR-E

CoDE § 116.115(¢), TEX. HEALTH &
SarFETY CoDE § 382.085(b), and Permit
No. 31314, Special Condition No. 11] .

13) Failed to maintain the monitoring
records for the loss of flare pilot flame
and for the incinerator combustion
chamber temperature for the required
five year period [30 TEX, ADMIN, CODE §
122.144(1), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
§ 382.085(b), Permit No. 31314,
Special Condition Nos. 10 and 12.B.,
and Federal Operating Permit No. O-
2449, Compliance Assurance
Monitoring Summary].

14) Failed to report all instances of
deviations in semiannual deviation
reports from January 1, 2007 through
June 30, 2009. Specifically, failure to
report deviations of the otie-hour
average for the incinerator combusion
chamber, of the hydrogen sulfide feed
rate for the acid gas incerator, and
failure to maintain flare alarm
monitoring records and incinerator log
temperature records [30 TEX. ADMIN,
Copk 8§ 122,145(2)(A) and
122.147{a)(4) and Tex, HeAUTH &
SaFETY CODE § 382.085(b)].

Additional ID No{s).: Air Account IWoozol?
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Attachment A
Docket Number: 2010-0784-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: DCP Midstream, LP

Payable Penalty Amount: Forty-Four Thousand Two Hundred Eighty Dollars
($44,280)

SEP Amount: Twenty-Two Thousand One Hundred Forty Dollars
($22,140)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Texas Association of Resource Conservation and
Development Areas, Inc. (“RC&D”)- Clean School
Buses :

Location of SEP: Texas Air Quality Control Region 211 — Amarillo -
Lubboek

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ") agrees to offset a portion of the
administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contributeto a
Supplemental Environmental Project (*SEP™). The offset is equal to the SEP amount set forth above

and is conditioned upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment
A,

1. Project Description
A, Project

The Respondent shall contribute to the Third-Party Recipient pursuant to the agreement between
the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be used to aid local
school districts, area transit agencies, and local governments in need of funding assistance to pay for
the cost of the following activities to reduce emissions: 1) replacing older diesel buses with
alternative fuelled or clean diesel buses; or 2) retrofitting older diesel buses with new, cleaner
technology. The funds will be disbursed on a needs-rated basis, using non-attainment area status,
condition of buses, and economic status of the recipient as possible rating factors if competition for
the funds éxists. To maximize funds, retrofitting will take priority.over replacement of buses. Older
buses deemed not suitable for retrofitting will be permanently retired and sold only for scrap.

Acceptable retrofit technologies include particulate matter traps, diese] particulate matter filters,
nitrogen oxides (NO,) reduction catalyst technology in combination with diesel particulate filters,
and other emission control technologies that are developed and approved by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) or the California Air Resources Board.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being
performed solely in an effort to settle this enforcement action.
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DCP Midstream, LP
Agreed Order - Attachment A

B. iron; | Be

This SEP will p!?OVlde a discernible environmental benefit by reducmg particulate matter and
hydrocarbon emissions from buses, to meet the new, more stringent emissions standards introduced
by the EPA which will be phased in between 2007 and 2010.

C. inimum iture

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply
with all other provisions of this SEP.

2, Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date bf this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP
amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the
Agreed Order, 1o

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc.
1716 Briarcrest Drive, Suite 510
Bryan, Texas 77802-2700

. B Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP amount, the Respondent shall provide the Enforcement
Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of
the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall maﬂ a copy of the check and
transmittal letter to:

Enforeement Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.0. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4. Failure to Fully Perform
Ifthe Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment

of the SEP amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the
Executive Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP amount,
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DCP Midstream, LP .
Agreed Order - Attachment A

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmental Quality”
and mailed to: ’

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Attention: Cashier, MC 214

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator at
the address in Section 3 above.

5.  Publicity

Any public statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a
clear statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action
brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. Clean Texas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP in any application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas”
(or any successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this
contribution in any other state or federal regulatory program.

7. Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies
The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the

Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state
or federal government,
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g Penalty Calculation Worksheet (PCW)
Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)

PCV Revision Qclaber 30, 2008

1CEQ

Facility/Site R

egion|’

Enf./Case |

CASE INFORMATION

D No.[39651:

Docgket No. % _,: Order Type
Media Program(s)|Air Government/Non-Profitjf
Multi-Medjal|-- ... . . - Enf. Coordinator

Admin. Penaity $ Limit Minimum $0 Maximum $10,000

No of Violations

EC’s Team [Enfatcer

Penalty Calculation Section

°/ : Enhancemenl

olal 1) hy the |nd|caled perceniage

$32,500

Notes| -Bgt

$13,976

Notes

$0

EB § Amount

$7,375

$16,250

$55,350

tinent|

$0

Final Penaity Amount |

$55,350

$55,350

-$11,070

$44,280




‘Sereening: Date 13-May-2010 2 2010-0784-AR-E
- DCP Midstream, LP Puolicy Revision 2 (September 2002}
. 39691 PCW Revision Qclober 30, 2008
Reg. Ent Referenr:e N©. RN100216613
Media [Statute] Air
Enf. Coordinator Kimberly Morales

Written NOVs with same or similar violations as those in the current enforcement action :
NOWVs: (number of NOVs meeling criteria ) :

0 [ 0%

" |Cther written NOVs | 2 | 4%
“|Any agreed final enforcement orders centaining a denial of liability (nrumber of orders| 2 R 40%
meeting criteria) i o °
Orders.  |Any adjudicated final enforcement orders, agreed final enforcement orders without a denial :
of liability, or default orders of this state or the federal government, or any final prohibitary i 1 0%
emergency orders issued by the commission o ]

Any non-adjudicated final court judgments cr consent decrees containing a denial of liability; ]
L |of this state or the federal government (number of judgements or consent decrees meeting ‘ B ] 0%
- Judgments | criferia) ' '

-and Gonsent:

|Any adjudicated final court judgments and default judgments, or non-adjudicated final courlé

¢ -Deerees
: " -|judgments or consent decrees without a denial of liability, of this state or the federal| -0 0%
Do {government Lo '
. Convistiona | Any criminal convictions of this state or the federal government (number of counts) o 0. - 0%
. Emissions: 1Chronic excessive emissions events (number of events) SR 0%
a Lelters notifying the executive director of an intended audit conducted under the Texas| . '
Envircnmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 (humber of B -1%
) audits for which notices were submitted) i
Audits :
i Disclosures of vialations under the Texas Environmental, Health, and Safety Audit Privilege|- o : 0%
g Act, 74th Legislature, 1995 {number of audits for which viclations were disclosed} ) ¢
! Please Enfer Yes_or_No
Environmental management systems in place for one year or mare L No: ! 0%
. Voluntary on-site compliance assessments conducted by the executive director under af .'No B 0%
. n ' R 0
Sther . special assistance program L : .
: - |Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program - Ne. 0%
Early compliance with, ar offer of a product thal mests fulure state or federal government} No - - ) 0%
LANQE (]

" |environmental requirements

Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 2} | 43%

[~ No | Adjustment Percentage (Subtotal 3) | __ 0%

Compliance |y, Ll S A
History |~ ) K '

Notos R & Iuabmty I'enalty reducnon dieite: ane notice: ofauciit Iettersumeed

§ Tofal Adjustment Percentage (Subfotals 2, 3, & 7)|  43%




- Scéreening Date 13-May-2010 2010-0784-AIR-E ‘@
‘Respondent DCP Midstream, LP Folicy Revislon 2 {Seplember 2002)
) - Case ID No. 39691 PCW Revision Qotober 30, 2008
sReg..Ent. Reference No. RN100216613
Media [Statute] air
‘Enfi Coordinator Kimberly Morales

Violation Number 1
Rule Citefs) 30 -Tex Admin. Code §116.115(b}(2)(F) and (c), Tex. Health & Safety Code §
_-382.085(b), and F'ermrt No 3131A Specral Condmon No 1

Failed to prevent unauihorlzed emissions. Specrf cally, 1he-Respondent released 560,13
pounds ("tbs") of sulfur dioxide. (1S02") from the ACId GasIn nerator during: an emissions
“event-that began.on M'ar’ch’ 17, 2009 and: Iasted approiurna y 1h'ree hours (incident No

Violation Description o

of eqmpment or process beyon e-contml ofthe owner or- operator and is: part i
frequent and recurrrng patiem rndrcatlve of rnadequate ciesrgrr the demonsiratrons ii: 0 g

Base Penalty $10,000

Release Major Moderai Minor
Actuallf "~ ST
Potenﬁalll-z—-‘

Percent _“ 25%

Percent .

Number of Violation Events|[.. 7.3 “JiNumber of violation days

mark only ong
wilft &t x

SR Violation Base Penalty§ $2,500

scomiiendd.

co el : g,
Before NOV NOV to EDPRPISEHIE:menl

Extraordinary||. P
Ordinary{| . - oxon T
N/AL B (markwnhx)
Notes Gorrective aclrons were camplet_e by mber31 2009 i
-prioro: 1he Apnl 22 i

Estimated EB Amount| $286,268| Violation Final Penaity Total] 54,200

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)




Hulldings

Other {as needed)
Englneering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
TralningiSampling
Remediation/DIspesal
Permit Costs

Other {as needed}

Notes For DELAYED costs

sposal
Personnal
InspectioniReporting/Sampling
Suppllesfequipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avalded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Motes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance

-$56,165,000 :

- A7:Mar-2009: |

_$272,637.

$286,266

31-Dec-2008

$0- $0
$0- $0
50 $0

" - Creek. Plant from the Sneed: Bo'oster'through G-line and irmprove operatlon of the aminé- system " Thie:Date -
Requured is.the date of the emlssxons event. "The Final Daje:is the estmated date that corrective actions were |
comp[ edi - EUR ]

fo o0

S0.00-

T-0.00°

000

T-0.00.1

il TN

l.o.00c]

$5,165,000]

286,268




T e e

Screenmg Date ' 13-May-2010 : geket Nos: 2010-0784-AIR-E
Respondent DCP Midstream, LP Folicy Ravision & (September 2002)
Case ID No. 39591 POV Revision October 30, 2008
Ent. Reference No. RN100216613
Media [Statute] Alr
Enf..Coordinator. Kimberly Morales

Violation Number L2
Rule Cite(s}{f 30 ‘Tex;:Admin: Code: §:116.715(b)2)(F)-and:(¢); Tex: Health & Safety C_ode § 382, 085(b)
- and Permut No'3131A Spe i ondmon No: A L

Vlolation Descrlption

emissions event wasinigt caused by a process beyond the control of the owner or operater
ang s pan ofarfregiientarid Tecuriing pattern indicative-of: |nadequate design, the
demonstralions in 30 Tex. Admin. Code §:101:222 nacessary to"present-an. afnrmatwe
) défensewere:not met,

Base Penalty $10,000

Release
Actualll:
Potentiall[:.. -

Major

Percent “25%

| Percent

Matrix | - Human health or thesenvironm

B8 5 poljulants Whlch do:ngt
- exceed levelgiha _

=2 Adjiishiient] §7.500]

Number of Violation Events

~Number of viclation days

mark oy one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty $2,500

Extraordinary

Ordinaryg -
N/A

Notes|

Violation Subtotal] $1,875

tatltary Eimt

Estimated EB Amount] 30 Violation Final Penalty Total} §4,200

This violation Final Assessed Penalty {adjusted for limits)i $4,200




Equipment
Bulldings
Cther (as needed)
Engineeringiconstruction
Land

Record Keeplng System
Tratnlng/Sampling
RemedlatlaniDlsposal
Permlt Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

[sposal
Personnel
inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppifesfequipment

Financial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded casts [3]
Other (a8 needed)

Nates for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

0.00° 0. $0: $0-
0.00 _ 30, 30 30,
0,000 " §0: 30 30
0007 [ T 30
C 008 o 80 .50 $0. -
| B [ 30 6

30}




010-0784-AlR-E

‘Screening Date 13-May-2010

g.;Ent. Reference/No..RN100216613

' Media:[Statute] Air

HE Enf Coordinator Klmberly Morales
Violation Number L

Rule Cite(s)|[ 3U.T-ex Admrn - Gode §116:115(b) (2)(F) and (C); Tex. Healthr& Safety Gode § 382; 085(b),
. - End Permit-No::31314A;: Special Canditign No. 1. - -

Farled to prevent unaiithcrized-amissions: Spemfcally. ihe Respondent: released 971 03
|bs of S02 from the Acid Gds:Iicingiator during an‘emissions event that hegan onMay 28,
2009:andilasted approximately seven hours (Incident No. 124864) The-emissions event
- accurred-whien the Rock Creek Plait received-a-slug of: HZS in.the plart inlet gas stream
Violation Description from Sneed Booster through G- lrne whrle operatlng through the. souih amine stlll ‘Since

: necessary fo] present an. aft' rmatlve deiense were not met

Health Natr

Harm
Release Major Moderate Minor
Actualll” T e
Potentiall[ Percent

Percent

tectrve of human health O vrronmenlal receptors

Respondent:DCP Midstream, LP Poiicy Revision 2 (September 2002)
Case'|D Ng. 30691 PG Revision Qcloher 30, 2008

Base Penaltyi $10,000

PCW.

Adfustiient] $7,500]
I $2.500
Number of Violation Events Number of viclation days
matk orly ong . .
il on % Viplation Base Penalty] $2,500
- gl $625
Bafore NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlemant Offer
Extraordinary|[. e o :
Ordinary| . = x|l .
Nl ] [markwnhx}
Notes Correc"‘ e agtions were completed by-December 31, 2009 :prici
Violation Subtotal} $1.875

Estimated EB Amount| $0] Violatlon Final Penalty Total|

54,200

[ 34200




quipment
Buildings
Other (as needed)
Englneering/construction
Land

Record Keeplng System
Tralning/Sampling
Remedlatlon/DIsposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

DCP Midstream, LP

: - The’economicsenefit fe

ml)lsposa
Personnel
Inspection/Reparting/Sampling
Suppliesfegulpment

Financial Assurance [2]
CONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other {as needed)

Notes far AVOIDED casts

Approx. Gost of Compllance

50|




- Screening Date 13-May-2010 et'NG.; 2010-0784-AIR-E 3o
:Respondent DCP Midstream, LP Poiicy Ravision 2 fbemembor 2002
Case ID:No. 39691 PLW Revision October 30, 2008

Reg Ent. Reference:No. RN100216613

. 7. Media: {Statute] Air

i nf. Goordinator: Kimberly Morales
" Violation Number| B
Rule Cite(s})||:30:Te)

oc}s{ei’ through G licig wh
Insed Smce this emiss not caused by a process
wner or operalor and:i is. part of a frequent and recurrmg' attern

Violation Description|. ;5ire

Base F'enalty[ $10,000

Release Mz
Aclualr_'_{j__ .

Percent

Falsification Major Moderate Minor

R i T e T Percent 0%

Matrix Human health orthe environment has been exposedita insignificant-ambtints of:poliudants which-do-nct
Notes exceed levels that arg:protective: Auman heaEth or enwronmentaJ receptors :

djustment] $7,500]
I $2,5001

JiINumber of viclation days

Number of Viclation Eventé

mark anly one

with an x Violation Base F'enaltyi _____ . 500‘

Before NOV_ NOV lo EDPRP/Seltlement Offer

Extraordinary
Ordinary =~ X ; .
NiAy Jltmark with ¥
Notes Correctlve -actions were completed by Becerber 34, 2009, prior
oles . 1gitii 'Ap[l[26 2010 NOE.

Violation Subtotal $1,875,

Estimated EB Amount| $0 Violatlon Final Penalty Total; $4,200
This violatlon Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for Iimits)i $4,200




Equipment
Buildings
Other (as needed)
Englneeringfcanstruction
Land

Recerd Keeplng System
Training/Sampling
Remedlatlon/Disposal
Permlt Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Personnel
Ingpectlen/Reparting/Sampling
Suppliesfequipment

Financlal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Nates far AVGIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance

DCP Midstream, L.P

o U ‘Fh:e::ecoﬁerﬂﬁe: Eéh_ef_i"t'fb_

) MDisposa[' )

s viglation & included in-Violatior: No. 1.

0.00° ] 0" __$a
“0.60 50 $0:
Jeoo | . §0- 50
oo 30 50
BRI 30
R 000 | 0 50
e 1000 [ 80 _§0
“0.00 | $0. 0
000 %00 o
L0.00 80 $0_ .

$0]

0]




g

.‘Screening Date 13-May-2010
Respondent DCP Midstream, LP
. Case ID:No. 39691
Reg Ent. Reference No. :RN100216613
S Media’ {Statute] Air
Enf. Coordlnator Kcmberly Morales
Violation Number[|

Folicy Ravision 2 (Seplember 2002)
POW Revision Octaber 30, 2008

seket Naw2010-0784-AIR-E

Rule Cite(s){[ %1

“TEX; Health & Safety Code: § 382. 085(b}
pecial Condltlon ‘No. 1 :

Violation Descriptionj -1

ecn‘cally, the Respondent released 83848
iig an emissions event that began on Ju!y 14,
(Inmdent No. 126809) The emlssmns event

B 'th|s'em|ssmns @vént-was not ceused b'y ] process'
ator and is part ofa- frequent and Iecumng pattern

Base Penalty i 0,000/
QRErLY: L]
Harm
Release Major Modéerate Minor
Actuall -~ "
Potentialf . @ - ][ Percent
Fals catlon _ Major Moderat
{REE IR i -l Percent A
Matrix [| Human:héalth orithees
exceed Ievels 1ha
$2,500]
" “HiNumber of violation days
s Vielation Base Penalty 52,500
i jpmy i $625
' Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Settlernent Offer
Extracrdinary R
Ordinary]] : X
NAAL, ; (markwnhx)
Notes|
Violation Subtotall 31,875

tatiitory-Eimit

Estimated EB Amount}

$4,200

$0] Violatlon Final Penalty Total "

Penalty fadjus




Equip
Bulidings
Other {as needed)
Engéineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Traintng/Sampling
Remediatlon/DIsposal
Permit Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Bisposal
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesfequipment

Financfal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compllance

000 [

50|

s0]




Screening Date 13-May-2010 2 & 2010-0784-AIR-E
Respoiident DCP Midstream, LP Policy Revision # (Saeplembcr /002)

Case ID No. 39591 POW Revision Ogtober 30, 2008
Reg Ent. Reference No.-RN100216613
‘Media. [Statute] Air
e Enf Coord[nator Klmberly Morales
Violation Number[[" |

Rule Cite(s){ 30 Fex. Admin.-Gode § 116.115(b)(2)(F) and(¢), Tex: Health & Safety.Code’ § 382.085(b},

- and- Permit:No: 31314 Special Condition Na,.1-
Fal[ed to prevent unauthorized emissions: : Specifically, the- Respondem releaseci 2, 944 58
lbs-of $02 from the ACId Gas Incinerator dunng an. eml;_s!t_ans eventthat began‘on July 4,

Violation Description

Base Pen'altyl $10,000

Release Major Moderate Minor
Actualll. R s
Potentiall|

Percent 25%

djstment] §7.500]

I 2,500

Number of Violation Events

-“lINumber of violaticn days

mank only one
with an x

Violatioti Base Penalty{ o $2,500

$625

erment Offer

Extraordinaryjf - - .

Ordinary)] . I
NAL

Notes

seitiber 3%, 2009, priot

Estimated EB Amount| $03 Violation Final Penalty Totall §4,200

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits) $4,200




S 039691
rence:Noi RN100216613

Delays s

?:'auipment

Bulldings

Other {as needed)

Englneeringlconstruction

Land

Record Keeplng System

Tralning/Sampling

Remediation/Dispesal

Permit Costs

Other {as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Perscnnel

Inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling

Supplies/equipment

Financial Assurance [2]

ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]

Other (as needed)

Netes fer AVOIRED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

30|

0]




-Screening Date 13-May-2010

:2010-0784-AIR-E
Respondent DCP Midstream, LP

CaseID:No. 30691
Reg Ent. Reference No. RN100218813
. ‘Media [Statute] air

- Enf..Coordinator Kimbery Morales

Violation Number
Rule Cite(s})||-30 Tex. Adrnln Code § 116.115(b)(2)(F) and_(¢), Tex Health & Safety Code § 382. OBS(b)

-' . and Permit No; 3131A; Special Condition No..1-

Fal!ed to prevenl unauthonzed emlssmns- Specnt‘ cally. the Respondent released 3, 680 73

Violation Description :' :

necessary

Policy Rovision 2 {Seplaimber 2002)
POW Revision Qctober 30, 2008

esent an: aff rmauve defense were not met
Base Penalty] $10,000
Harm
Release Major Moderata Minor
Actuallfr o
Potential[f. Percent
§7.560]
:iNumber of violation days
mark only one . .
with om Violation Base Penalty] $2,500
5628
Extraordinary|
Ordinary|| - % : .
NIAL. . . ||(rnarkw1lhx)
Carreciive: aclltahs i eriber31, 2008, pricr
Notesj) i S
Violation Subtotal| 51675

o

Estimated EB Amount|

$0|

Violation Final Penalty Total]

$4,200

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)

I $4,200




Equip
Buildings
Gther {as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Training/Sampling
Remediatlon/Dispesal
Permit Costs

Other {as needed}

Notes for DELAYED costs

DCP Midstream, LP

05

A=
ment

Personnel
Inspection/Reperting/Sampling
Suppliesfequlpment

Financlal Assurance [2]
GNE-TIME avoided costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED caosts

Approx. Cost of Cempllance

o7 ohe-time SVoiaed boste)

$0|




Screening Date 13-May-2010
Respondent DCP Midstream, LP

Case 1D'No.

39691

_:'R'eg. Ent. Reference No.:RN100216613
X Medija: [Statute] Air
Enf Coordlnator Kimberly Morales

Violation Number 8
Rule Clte(s) SQTTBR.' Adm n; Code §118.115(b)(2)(F) and (C); Tex. Health & Safely Code §382. 085(b)
. L and Permlt No 3131A Spedal Condition Noz: 1 -

Violation Description

Release
Actual
Potential

Policy Revisior 2 (Seplember 2002)
FCW Revision Oclober 30, 2008

ths-of 802: from the Acid Gas Incr

Falled to prevent unauthonzed emlssmns Speclf cally, the Respondent released 869, 02
: urlng an ewssmns event that began on July 24,5

Trom Sneed Boostér through Gine when the stlll overhead tempera%ure fell below 200
degreesiFahrenheit- Since this emissions event was not caused by a'slidden’ breakdown
Of equipmenl or process beyond the conirol of theowiier ¢t operator and |s pen of a

Harm

Major Moderate Minor

Moderate

Min

Base Penalty} §10,000

Percent " 25%)

Porcent

Human healt|

-exceed level

h-ortha:envirs

O lltERTS* Whieh do not
.‘antal‘receptors

mark only one
with an x

. INumber of violation days

$7,500}

{ $7.500

Violation Base Penaity{ $2,5004

$626

Extraordinary

Before NOV _ NOV to EDPRP/Ssetilament Cffer

Ordinaryi| " %

NIA|

(markwﬂh x)

Noles)

Correchve aoticns we

E

Vlolatlon Final Penalty Totali $4,200
{ _#4,200




Equlpmen
Bulldings
Other (as needed)
Engineeringfconstruction
Land

Record Keeping System
Tralning/Sampting
Remediatlon/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other {as needed)

Nates for DELAYED casts

08
Disposal
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesfequipment

Flnanctal Assurance [Z]
ONE-TIME avolded costs [3]
Other (as needed)

Notes fer AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cest of Compllance

30|

$0]




“Screening-Date-13-May-2010 G 311 2010-0784-AIR-E
Respdnderit DCP Midstream, LP Policy Revision 2 (Seplembar 2002)
Case ID' No.:39681 FCW Revision October 30, 2008
‘Reg. Ent. Reference No. RN100216613
- Media [Statute] Ar
- Enf. Coordinator Kimberly Morales
Violation Number| . 9. "
Rule Cite(s) 30.Tex. Admin. Code § 116.115(5)(2)(F) and (c), Tex. Health & Safety Code § 382, DBS(b)
.._and Permit-No. 3131A ‘Special Condition.No. 1.

Fa||ed o prevent unauthorlzed emlssnons Spemf cally. the Respondent released 2,462 13

26 2(}09_ and laet_ed approxittiately. 18 hours (Ineldent No: 12_8695) Th_e emlssmns event
occurred when'the Rock-Creek: Plant received a-slug.of H2S in.the plant inlet gas stream

Violation Description||from-Sneed:Booster through-G-ling’due to a ruptured tube in:the arnine rebailer, ‘Since this
-emissions everit was not causéd by &:process beyond the control of the owner oreperator,
' and:is:part:of a frequent and-recurrifig: pattérm.indicative-of Inadequaie de5|gn. the

. demanstrattons 4in:30:Tex;: Admln Code §101:222 necessary‘io present an aff;rmatlve

: - defense were:not et

Base Penalty $10,000

ropg

Release Major Maoderata
Actualli =
Potentialif .

Percent ‘

tectlve of human health

§7,500

~§2,500]

Number of Violation Evenis Number of violaiion days
mark ofily ore e i
With an x L X Violation Base Penaltyr $2,500

. (2Bl $625
Before NOV__ NOV to ECPRPiSalllzment Offer
Extraordinaryf| . =~ - T "
: Ordinary|| % . e
; NAll '(markwnthx)
Not Correctwe actlonswere c‘ompleted by December 31 2009 prier, i
otesy to the Aprl] 26, 2010:NOE.
Violation Subtotal| $1,675

Estimated EB Amount] $0] Violation Final Penalty Totall

Penalt




VRS0
Equlpment
Bulldings
Other {(as needed)
Englneering/eonstruction
Land

Record Keeplng System
TralningiSamypling
Remediation/Dlsposal
Permit Costs

Other {as needad)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Parsonnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesfequlpment

Flnanclal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avelded costs [3]
Cther {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Agpprox, Cost of Compliance

50|

$0|




_- Screening:Date: 13-May-2010 _ 0.12010-0784-AR-E CRCW
Res'pbhdent: DCP Midstream, LP Policy Ravision 2 [Saplember 2002)
Case ID'No.. 39691 POW Revision Qclober 30, 2008
Reg. Ent. Reference No: RN1002165613
Media:[Statute] Air
Enf.:Coordinator-Kimberly Morales
Violation Number][ At
Rule Cite{s) [’3'ﬁex Admm Gous §116.115(B)2)(F) and (c), Tex. Health & Safety Code §382. 085(]3)
. . nd Permlt No 3131A Spemal Condition: No. 1

it nauthonzed emlssmns Spe 'f_ caily, the: Respondent: released 1, 085 41
i e -Acid ‘Gas ncinerator di g an emissions event that beganon .
2009 and Jasted apprommately 10 hours’ (lncu:{eni No: 132490) The
hen the Rock Creel Piant Teceived a slig of 2S5 In the: plant
‘Booster 1hrough G-line when-a-confrol valve malfunctioned;
o} ofamme to the mlddle contactor Smce thls emlsmons evenl

Violation Description

Base Pena[ty! $10,000

Release Minor
Actualii.:

Potentialg. .-

Maior

Moderate

Percent . 25%[

Percent 0%

Malrix || Human health:crthe environitie
Notes exceed-levelsthal

Atjlstment] 57500}
[ 32500

Number of Violation Events |[Number of viclation days

mark only one
with an x

Violation Base Penalty{ B %2,503

$625
Extraordinaryli. .
Qrdinaryy- x j B
Y ']l(mark with x)
Correc[we actlons : ecom'
Notes to lhe “Apri
Violation Subtotal $1,875

EBIorthk
Estimated EB Amount]| 30} Violation Final Penalty Total 54,200

s $4,200

ted fo




Bulldings

Other {as needed)
Engineering/construction
Land

Record Keeping System
Tralning/Sampling
Remediation/DIsposal
Permit Casts

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Disposal
Parsonnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesfequipment

Flnancial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avelded costs [3]
Other {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDER costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

DGP Midstrearn, LP

Equlpment i




Viclation Descriptionj

Sergening Date: 13-May-2010
: -'R_espond_ent DCP Midstream, LP
-.Gase ID No. 39691
Reg Ent. | Reference No. RN100216613
i ‘Media [Statute] Air
Enf iCoordinator Kimberly Morales

Violation Numberl EE] |

Rule Cite(s) 30 &x. Admif.-Code §:116.115(c), Tex. Health & Safely:Gode; §aaz! Dsﬁ(b), and Permit -

ycket No: 2010-0784-AIR-E

“No.-3131A;. Spemal Condifion'No. 0. .= il

- alled to comply wuh the one hour average for the lncmeraior cornbushon chamber
temperature of 4,700: degrees Fahrenhelt when ac!d gas or oiherwaste gas:is directed to-
the &cid-gas incinerator, . Specificaliy, fécords ndicated that ane-holr averagas for:

- Incinerator ‘gombusiion chambér temperatire were-below 1, 700 degrees Fahrenheit on- 43
eccastons wnth an average af1 623 degrees Fahrenhelt fram. January 1 2009 through: '.fuly

Base Penalty] $10,000

Poficy Risvision 2 {8 o,ufemi)er /002)
PCW Ravision Qciober 30, 2008

Harm

Release Major Moderaie Minor
Actuall[-- 7" -
Potentiall|; Percent [ 10%

Percent 0%)

net exceed IeveIé the“tare, ] :

] nmgmflcan rants-of pollutanfs which do
alth o] envsronmenta eceptors i

Number of Violation Events||: ...

mark only one
with an x

AtER

Estimated EB Amount| $0]

Adftstinent| $0,000}
§1,000]
Z||Mumber of violation days
Violation Base Penalty[ $1,000
PET i $260
Before NOV  NOV to EDPRP/Setliamant Offer
extrzordinary[l AL e
Ordinary||
N7A, (mark with %}
Notes Eorrectwe—acﬂons we[' eampiete' ; Ahigra1, 2009, priar
Violation Subtotal} $750




Buildings
Other (as needed)
Engineering/canstruction
Land

Record Keeplng System
Tralning/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permlt Costs

Other (as needod)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Avolded Gos
Dispasal
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesfequipment

Flnanclal Assurance [2f
ONE-TIME aveided costs [3]
GOther {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED casts

Approx. Cost of Compliance

enlesleat

The:econoiic hensfisfor Hhis violation is-included:inViolation Mot 1. -

(BlEE g EIsE g8t

ided costs heft

ngitem:(e

xceptfor o

3¢

30

B0

80

S0

0T

T

30|




Screening Date 13-May-2010
Respondent DCP Midstream, LP
Case ID:No. 39691
Reg Ent Reference No. RN100216613
Medla [Statute] Alr

V12
Rule Cite{s}{|*3

95

BF: 2010-0784-AIR-E

Foficy Revision 2 (Seplembey 2007)
FGW Revision Qclobar 30, 2008

iC ode § 382 UBS(b}. and: Permlt

Violation Description|)-

- exceedances with an average
2009, which was'le'ss 1ha'n 6%

Release
Actualk
Potential

Nla;or Moderate Minor

A
I

Major Moderate

o o ]

Percent

Percent

mark only ong
with an x

..||Number of violation days

81,000}

Violation Base Penallyl $1,000.

$250

Before NOV__ N RP/Settiemsnt Offer
Extraordinary R e L
Ordinary.. | - o
NAASE - Hltmark with %)
Notes|[ - '

Estimated EB Amount]




fit: DCP Midstream, LP

Buildings
Other (as needed)
Engineeringfconstruction
Land

Record Keeplng System
Tralning/Sampling
Remedlatlon/Disposal
Permlt Costs

Other (as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

' Dls;;c;sarl
Personnel
Inspectlon/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesiequipment

Financlal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avaided costs [3]
Gther {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx, Gost of Compllance

50

50

o[

o000

0|

s0/




. Screening Date 13-May-2010
Case |D:No. 39581

Reg, Ent. Reference No,:RN100216613
Media [Statite]:Ar

Violation Number[[..- 13- .. }

Respondent DCP Midstream, LP

Ent. Coordinator:Kimberly Morales

Jeket No: 2010-0784-AIR-E

Foficy Ravision 2 (Seplemier 2002}

PCW Revision October 39, 2008

Rule Cite{s)|

80 Tex. Admin :Code §122.144(1), Tex: Health & Safety Codé- §: 382:085(b), Permit No.
- 31314 Spec'.lal Gondition Nos. 10'and 12.E., and Federal. Operating:Permit-No: O 2449,

Compllance Assurance Momtormg Summary

Violation Description|f:--

Release

Moderate

“Harm

Actualf

Minor

Potentialf -~

Percent

Moderate

Minor

Percent 25551

alled to compjy with 1 60% of the ru]e Feqliren

Number of Viclation Eventsi{>. 7220

Adjustment 87,500
-

$2,500

__ Number of violation days

mark only onie
wifly an x

Violation Base Penally

Ty slnigle evarits.are recommented based on ths twoypes of racords required,

Extraordinary ([

Ordinary]] .20 .

NAYL .5

L (mark with x)

Notes|

Corraclive actions were completed by June 25, 2010 after fhe
Apnl 26 2040:NOE:and prior to-the. July 14 2010 settlement
- coffer;

$4,500

Violation Subtotal]
Tt T e R

Statutory Limit

Estimated EB Amount|

Violation Final Penalty Total]

$9,150




Buildings

Other {as needed}
Engineering/construction
Land

Recerd Keeplng System
Record Keeping System
Tralning/Sampling
Remediation/Disposal
Permit Costs

Other {as needed)

Notes for DELAYED costs

Dlsposa{l
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppllesfequipment

Flnanclal Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME avotded costs 3]
Other (as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Gost of Compllance

DCP Midstream, LP

Equlpment

S Jan2005 . 25 dun-2010 - I
TJen2005 I TJan2010

$500]

$131]




~"'Screening Date 13-May-2010

: “{Case ID'No. 395
Reg:Ent. Reference No. RN100216513
. ‘Media:[Statute] Air

Violation Number :'ﬁ g

Respondent:DCP Midstream, LP

Enf. Coordmator Klmberly Morales

Policy Revision 2 (Seplember 2002)
PCW Revision Ontober 30, 2608

Rule Clte(s)

Violation Description %

Release Major

Base Penalty] "E10,000

Moderate Minor

Actuallf”

Potentialll>

Percent 0%

Percent 1%

Number of Violation EventsT. ..

Z|INumber of violation days

nark only ona
with an x

Violatlon Base F'enaltyi $500

fig !_-:S'p'ljeté-,fi:euia{i"oﬁir'ep‘or?ts.

. i $125
Befnra NOV NOV to EDPRF‘.’SetlIemenl Offer
Extraordinary fi: i
Ordinary| _' x S
NAll - Jftmmark with x)
Notes Corastive-dotions were:com _uary‘l 2090, prer: to
Violation Subtotal| §375

Estimated EB Amount]

$840

Violation Final Penalty Total}

575]

This violation Final Assessed Penalty (adjusted for limits)] $840




Equip
Buildings
Other (as needed)
Englneeringiconstruction
Land

Record Keeplng System
Training{Sampling
Remediation/Dlsposal
Permit Cests

Gther {as needed)

Notes far DELAYELD costs

) Ijlsp
Personnel
Inspection/Reporting/Sampling
Suppliesfequipment

Flnancial Assurance [2]
ONE-TIME aveided costs [3]
Other {as needed)

Notes for AVOIDED costs

Approx. Cost of Compliance

rotdaviations In semiannualieporis: ‘The .
thexdate that corrective.actions.were completed. *

$0 .$01.
B0 .. _30°
0 §0-
$0_- %0
30 30
30 30

$500]

$75|




Compliance History Report

Customer/Respondent/Owner-Operator: CN601229917  DCP Midstream, LP Classification:. AVERAGE  Rating: 2.57
Regulated Entity: RN1 0621661 3  ROCK CREEK GAS PLANT Classification: AVERAGE Site Rating: 5.87
ID Number(s): AIR OPERATING PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HWO020F
AIR OPERATING PERMITS PERMIT 2449
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS PERMIT 3131A
AIR NEW SCURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 33452
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS ACCOUNT NUMBER HWO020F
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS AFS NUM 4823300008
AIR NEW SOURCE PERMITS REGISTRATION 81946
AIR EMISSIONS INVENTORY ACCOUNT NUMBER HWO0020F
Location: 1000 W 10TH ST, BORGER, TX, 7907
TCEQ Region: REGION 01 - AMARILLO
Date Compliance History Prepared: June 09, 2010

Agency Decision Requiring Compliance History: Enfercement
Compliance Period: June 09, 2005 to June 09, 2010

TCEQ Staff Member to Contact for Additional Information Regarding this Compliance History
Name: Kimberly Morales Phone: {713) 422-8938

Site Compliance History Components

1. Has the site been in existence andfor operation for the full five year compliance period? Yes

2. Has there been a (known) change in ownership/operator of the site during the compliance pericd? No
3. If Yes, who is the current ownerfoperator? N/A

4. if Yes, who was/were the prior owner(s)/operator(s) 7 N/A

5. When did the change(s) in owner or operator ocour? N/A

6. Rating Date: 9/1/2009 Repeat Violator: NO

Components (Multimedia) for the Site !
A. Final Enforcement Orders, court judgments, and consent decrees of the state of Texas and the federal government.

Effective Date;  10/19/2006 ADMINORDER 2008-0874-AIR-E
Classification: Major
Citation; 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(c)
5C THC Chapler 382, SubChapter A 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Spec. Cond. No. 2 PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent the unauthorized release of air contaminants into the atmosphers.

Effective Date: 11/27/2009 ADMINORDER 2009-0875-AIR-E
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 116, SubChapter B 116.115(b){2)(F)
5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Permit 5654A, MAERT PERMIT



Description: Falled to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, the Respondent released 91.23
pounds ("lbs") of carbon menoxide ("CO™, 11.76 Ibs of hydrogen sulfida ("H25"), 2.29 Ibs of natural gas,
1.15 Ibs of nitrogen dioxide ("NO"), 21.76 Ibs of nitrogen oxide ("NOx") and 1,083.41 Ibs of sulfur diexide
{("S02") from the emargency fiare during an avaidable emissiens event (Incident No. 111923) that began
July 31, 2008 and lasted threa hours and 30 minutes. The event was the result of a slug of untreat

‘Classification: Moderate

Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Permit 5654A, MAERT PERMIT
Description:  Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, the Respendent released 205.85 Ibs
of CO, 26:93 Ibs of H2S, 5.23 Ibs of natural gas, 2.62 1bs of NO, 49.82 Ihs of NOx and 2,480.09 Ibs of
S02 from the emergency flare during an avoidable emissions event (Incident No. 111927) that began
August 1, 2008 and lasted aight hours and 15 minutes. The event was the result of a slug of untreated
H25 gas being intreduced ta the incinerator which lead to the shutdown of the incinerator.
Classification: Moderate
Gitation: 30 TAG Chapter 118, SubChapter B 118.115(b)(2){F}

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b) :
Rgmt Prov: Permit 5654A, MAERT PERMIT
Description:  Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, the Respondent released 417.7 lbs
of CO, 53.85 lbs of H2S, 10,46 los of natural gas, 5.24 lbs of NO, 99.64 lbs of NOx and 4,960.17 ibs of
S02 from the emergency flare during an avoidable emissions event (Incident No. 117681) that began
December 12, 2008 and lasted seven hours and 45 minutes. The event was the result of a slug of
untreated H2S gas being iniroduced to the incinerator which lead to the shutdown of the incinerator.
Classification: Moderate
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 118, SubChapter B 116.115(b)(2)(F)

5C THSC Chapter 382 382.085(b)
Rgmt Prov: Permit 56544, MAERT PERMIT
Description: Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions. Specifically, the Respondent released 49.11 Ibs
of CO, 6.33 Ibs of H28, 1.23 Ibs of natural gas, 0.62 Ibs of NO, 11.72 Ibs of NOx and 583.21 lbs of 502
frotm the emergency flare during an avoidable emissions event (Incident No. 117739) that began August
1, 2008 and lasted two hours and 50 minutes. The event was the result of a slug of untreated H2S gas
being introduced to the incinerator which lead to the shutdown of the incineratar.

B, Any criminal convictions of the state of Texas and the federal government.
NIA

C. Chronis excessive emissions events,
NIA

D. The approval dates of investigations. (CCEDS Inv. Track, No.)

1

00~ O B W RN

9
10
1
12
13
14
15
16

07/08/2005 (399275)
07/25/2005 (395803)
08/19/2005 (404924)
01/18/2006 (4516085)
04/05/2006 (451840)
04/24/2006 {462657)

05/31/2006  (454779)
11/09/2008  ({518800)
011182007  (533641)
08M17/2007  (562545)
03/20/2008  (639057)
04/16/2008  (641289)
05/28/2009  (728839)
12/28/2000  (786672)
04/26/2010  (786752)

05/11/2010 {799585)

E Written notices of violations (NOV}. (CCEDS Inv. Track. No.)



Date: 07/22/2006  {399803) CNB01229917

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

Desciiption: Failed to monitor the flame on the flare in accerdance with 40 CFR 60.18{f}(2).
Self Report? NO Classification: Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20{1}

Description: Failed to cap, plug or flange seven (7) open ended lines in accordance with 40

CFR 60.482.6{a)(1).

Self Report? NO Classification:  Minor
Citation: 30 TAC Chapter 101, SubChapter A 101.20(1)

Description: Failed to do subsequently do the two menth monitoring on valves identifled as

leakers, in accordance with §40 CFR 60.488(b){2).

Date: 08/19/2005  (404924) CN601229917
Self Report? NO Classification: Moderate
Citation: 40 CFR Part 80, Subpart KKK 60.632(a)
40 CFR Part 80, Subpart VV 60.482-1(a)
Description: Failure to incorperate affected valves into fugitive monitoring program
F. Environmental audits.

Notice of Intent Date:  10/27/2008  (722198)

No DOV Associated

G. Type of environmental management systems (EMSs).
N/A
H. Voluntary on-site compliance assessment dates.
N/IA

. Participation in a voluntary pollution reduction program.

N/A

J. Early compliance.

N/A,

Sites Outside of Texas

N/A






Trxas COMMISSION ON EENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

IN THE MATTER OF AN § BEFORE THE

ENFORCEMENT ACTION §

CONCERNING § TEXAS COMMISSION ON

DCP MIDSTREAM, LP §

RN100216613 § ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY
AGREED ORDER

DOCKET NO. 2010-0784-AIR-E
I. JURISDICTION AND STIPULATIONS

At its agenda, the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality ("the

Commission" or "TCEQ") considered this agreement of the parties, resolving an enforcement action
regarding DCP Midstream, LP ("the Respondent") under the authority of TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE
ch. 382 and TEX. WATER CODE ch. 7. The Executive Director of the TCEQ, through the Enforcement
Division, and the Respondent appear before the Commission and together stipulate that:

L.

The Respondent owns and operates an oil and gas production plant at 1000 West 10th Street in
Borger, Hutchinson County, Texas (the “Plant™).

The Plant consists of one or more sources as defined in TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.003(12).

The Commission and the Respondent agree that the Commission has jurisdiction to enter this
Agreed Order, and that the Respondent is subject to the Commission's jurisdiction.

The Respondent received notice of the violations alleged in Section II ("Allegations") on or about
May 1, 2010,

The occurrence of any violation is in dispute and the entry of this Agreed Order shall not
constitute an admission by the Respondent of any violation alleged in Section Il ("Allegations™),
nor of any statute or rule.

An administrative penalty in the amount of Fifty-Five Thousand Three Hundred Fifty Dollars
($55,350) is assessed by the Commission in settlement of the violations alleged in Section II
(“Allegations™). The Respondent has paid Twenty-Two Thousand One Hundred Forty Dollars
($22,140) of the administrative penalty and Eleven Thousand Seventy Dollars ($11,070) is
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deferred contingent upon the Respondent’s timely and satisfactory compliance with all the terms
of this Agreed Order. The deferred amount will be waived upon full compliance with the terms of
this Agreed Order. If the Respondent fails to timely and satisfactorily comply with all
requirements of this Agreed Order, the Executive Director may require the Respondent to pay all
or part of the deferred penalty. Twenty-Two Thousand One Hundred Forty Dollars ($22,140)
shall be conditionally offset by the Respondent’s completion of a Supplemental Environmental
Project (“SEP™).

Any notice and procedures, which might otherwise be anthorized or required in this action, are
waived in the interest of a more timely resolution of the matter.

The Executive Director of the TCEQ and the Respondent have agreed on a settlement of the
matters alleged in this enforcement action, subject to the approval of the Commission.

The Executive Director recognizes that:

a. By December 31, 2009, the Respondent completed the following corrective measures in
order to prevent a reoccurrence of emissions events caused when the Rock Creek Plant
receives a slug of hydrogen sulfide ("H2S"} in the inlet gas stream from the Sneed
Booster through G-line, maintain one-hour averages for the incincerator combustion
chamber temperature above 1,700 degrees Fahrenheit when acid gas or other waste gas is
directed to the acid gas incinerator, and reduce the H28S feed rate of 235 pounds per hour
(“Ibs/hr”) for the acid gas incinerator:

i Replaced the pneumatic control system with a Digital Control System;

ii. Replaced the trays in the north amine still;

iii. Replaced the amine reboiler bundles;

iv. Began using reverse osmosis (“R0O™) water to prevent scale buildup on the amine

system and will continue to truck-in RO water until the RO system currently being
installed at Sneed Booster is operational;

v.  Replaced the amine reclaimer vessel and bundle;
vi. Added 65 temperature and pressure monitoring points; and
vii.  Installed an analyzer on the Sneed Booster outlet to monitor the efficiency of the

amine system.

b, On January 1, 2010, the Respondent began recording the incinerator combustion chamber
temperatures in spreadsheets that will be maintained on-site for the required five ycar
period. These spreadsheets will also be used as a tool to ensure the proper reporting of
deviations in semiannual reports; and

c. On June 25, 2010, the Respondent began manually recording the loss of flare pilot flame
in records that will be maintained on-site for the required five year period.
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10.

11.

12.

The Executive Director may, without further notice or hearing, refer this matter to the Office of
the Attorney General of the State of Texas ("OAG") for further enforcement proceedings if the
Executive Director determines that the Respondent has not complied with one or more of the
terms or conditions in this Agreed Order,

This Agreed Order shall terminate five years from its effective date or upon compliance with all
the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order, whichever is later.

The provisions of this Agreed Order are deemed severable and, if a court of competent
jurisdiction or other appropriate authority deems any provision of this Agreed Order
unenforceable, the remaining provisions shall be valid and enforceable.

II. ALLEGATIONS
As owner and operator of the Plant, the Respondent is alleged to have:

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(b)2)F) and (c), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and Permit No. 3131A, -
Special Condition No. 1, as documented during an investigation conducted on November 5 and 6,
2009, Specifically, the Respondent released 560.13 pounds ("lbs") of sulfur dioxide ("SO2")
from the Acid Gas Incinerator during an emissions event that began on March 17, 2009 and lasted
approximately three hours (Incident No. 121497). The emissions event occurred when the Rock
Creek Plant received a slug of H2S in the plant inlet gas stream from the Sneed Booster through
G-line when the Sneed Booster's amine system changed over from the south amine still to the
north amine still, Since this emissions event was not caused by a sudden breakdown of
equipment or process beyond the control of the owner or operator, and is part of a frequent and
recurring pattern indicative of inadequate design, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(b)2XF) and (c), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and Permit No. 3131A,
Special Condition No. 1, as documented during an investigation conducted on November 5 and 6,
2009. Specifically, the Respondent released 657.86 Ibs of SO2 from the Acid Gas Incinerator
during an emissions event that began on March 18, 2009 and lasted approximately three hours
(Incident No. 121519). The emissions event occurred when the Rock Creek Plant received a slug
of H2S in the plant inlet gas stream from Sneed Booster through G-line when a liquid level
transmitter failed on the west inlet scrubber and allowed inlet liquids to carryover into the amine
still. Since this emissions event was not caused by a process beyond the control of the owner or
operator, and is part of a frequent and recurring pattern indicative of inadequate design, the
demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense
were not met. '

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(bX)2)(F) and (c), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and Permit No. 31314,
Special Condition No. 1, as documented during an investigation conducted on November 5 and 6,
2009. Specifically, the Respondent released 971.03 lbs of SO2 from the Acid Gas Incinerator
during an emissions event that began on May 28, 2009 and lasted approximately seven hours
(Incident No. 124864). The emissions event occurred when the Rock Creek Plant received a slug
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of H2S in the plant inlet gas stream from Sneed Booster through G-line while operating through
the south amine still. Since this emissions event was not caused by a sudden breakdown of
equipment or process beyond the control of the owner or operator, and is part of a frequent and
recurring pattern indicative of inadequate design, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
101,222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(b)(2)(F) and (c), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and Permit No. 3131A,
Special Condition No. 1, as documented during an investigation conducted on November 5 and 6,
2009. Specifically, the Respondent released 629.45 Ibs of SO2 from the Acid Gas Incinerator
during an emissions event that began on June 27, 2009 and lasted approximately three hours
(Incident No. 126103). The emissions event occurred when the Rock Creek Plant received a slug
of H28 in the plant inlet gas stream from Sneed Booster through G-line when the inlet preheater
bypass control valve malfunctioned and closed. Since this emissions event was not caused by a
process beyond the control of the owner or operator, and is part of a frequent and recurring pattern

indicative of inadequate design, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 necessary

to present an affirmative defense were not met.

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(b}2)(F) and (¢), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and Permit No. 3131A,
Special Condition No, 1, as documented during an investigation conducted on November 5 and 6,
2009. Specifically, the Respondent released 838.48 Ibs of SO2 from the Acid Gas Incinerator
during an emissions event that began on July 14, 2009 and lasted approximately three hours
(Incident No. 126809). The emissions event occurred when the Rock Creek Plant received a slug
of H2S in the plant inlet gas stream from Sneed Booster through G-line due to leaking tubes in the
reboiler and the H2S contaminated the amine system, Since this emissions event was not caused
by a process beyond the control of the owner or operator, and is part of a frequent and recurring
pattern indicative of inadequate design, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222
necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

Failed to prevent umauthorized emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(b)2)(F) and (¢), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and Permit No. 3131A,
Special Condition No. 1, as documented during an investigation conducted on November 5 and 6,
2009. Specifically, the Respondent released 2,944.58 Ibs of SO2 from the Acid Gas Incinerator
during an emissions event that began on July 14, 2009 and lasted approximately 15 hours
(Incident No. 126857). The emissions event occurred when the Rock Creek Plant received a slug
of H2S in the plant inlet gas stream from Sneed Booster through G-line due to leaking tubes in the
reboiler and the H2S contaminated the amine system. Since this emissions event was not caused
by a process beyond the control of the owner or operator, and is part of a frequent and recurring
pattern indicative of inadequate design, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222
necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(b)}2)(F) and (c), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and Permit No. 31314,
Special Condition No. 1, as documented during an investigation conducted on November 5 and 6,
2009. Spemﬁcaily, the Respondent released 3,680.73 Ibs of SO2 from the Acid Gas Incinerator
during an emissions event that began on Iuly 16, 2009 and lasted approximately 12 hours
(Inmden‘c No. 126939). The emissions event occurred when the Rock Creek Plant received a slug
of H2S in the plant inlet gas stream from Sneed Booster through G-line due to leaking tubes in the
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10.

1.

reboiler and the H2S contaminated the amine system. Since this emissions event was not caused
by a process beyond the control of the owner or operator, and is part of a frequent and recurring
pattern indicative of inadequate design, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222
necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(b)(2)(F) and (c), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and Permit No. 31314,
Special Condition No. 1, as documented during an investigation conducted on November 5 and 6,
2009, Specifically, the Respondent released 869.02 lbs of SO2 from the Acid Gas Incinerator
during an emissions event that began on July 24, 2009 and lasted approximately three hours
(Incident No. 127222). The emissions event occurred when the Rock Creek Plant received a slug
of H2S in the plant inlet gas stream from Sneed Booster through G-line when the still overhead
temperature fell below 200 degrees Falrenheit. Since this emissions event was not caused by a
sudden breakdown of equipment or process beyond the control of the owner or operator, and is
part of a frequent and recurring pattern indicative of inadequate design, the demonstrations in 30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(b)2)(F) and (c), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and Permit No. 3131A,
Special Condition No. 1, as documented during an investigation conducted on November 5 and 6,
2009. Specifically, the Respondent released 2,462.18 lbs of SO2 from the Acid (as Incinerator
during an emissions event that began on August 26, 2009 and lasted approximately 18 hours
(Incident No. 128695). The emissions event occurred when the Rock Creek Plant received a slug
of H2S in the plant inlet gas stream from Sneed Booster through G-line due to a ruptured tube in
the amine reboiler. Since this emissions event was not caused by a process beyond the control of
the owner or operator, and is part of a frequent and recurring pattern indicative of inadequate
design, the demonstrations in 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 necessary to present an
affirmative defense were not met. ‘

Failed to prevent unauthorized emissions, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §
116.115(b)(2)}F) and (c), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and Permit No. 3131A,
Special Condition No. 1, as documented during an investigation conducted on November 5 and 6,
2009. Specifically, the Respondent released 1,085.41 Ibs of SO2 from the Acid Gas Incinerator
during an emissions event that began on November 23, 2009 and lasted approximately 10 hours
(Incident No. 132490). The emissions event occurred when the Rock Creek Plant received a slug
of H2S in the plant inlet gas stream from Sneed Booster through G-line when a contro! valve
malfunctioned, closed, and stopped the flow of amine to the middle contactor. Since this
emissions event was not caused by a process beyond the control of the owner or operator, and is
part of a frequent and recurring pattern indicative of inadequate design, the demonstrations in 30
TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 101.222 necessary to present an affirmative defense were not met.

Failed to comply with the one-hour average for the incinerator combustion chamber temperature
of 1,700 degrees Fahrenheit when acid gas or other waste gas is directed to the acid gas
incinerator, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 116.115(c), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE §
382.085(b), and Permit No. 3131A, Special Condition No. 10, as documented during an
investigation conducted on November 5 and 6, 2009. Specifically, records indicated that one-
hour averages for incinerator combustion chamber temperature were below 1,700 degrees
Fahrenheit on 43 occasions with an average of 1,623 degrees Fahrenheit from January 1, 2009
through July 17, 2009:
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12.

13.

14.

Failed to comply with the H2S feed rate of 235 Ibs/hr for the acid gas incinerator, in violation of
30 TEX. ADMIN, CODE § 116.115(c), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), and Permit
No. 3131A, Special Condition No. 11, as documented during an investigation conducted on
November 5 and 6, 2009, Specifically, records indicated a total of 511 exceedances with an
average of 271.7 pounds per hour from JTuly 6, 2007 to October 29, 2009,

Failed to maintain the monitoring records for the loss of flare pilot flame and for the incinerator
combustion chamber temperature for the required five year period, in violation of 30 TEX.
ADMIN. CODE § 122.144(1), TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY Code § 382.085(b), Permit No. 3131A,
Special Condition Nos. 10 and 12.B,, and Federal Operating Permit No. 0-2449, Compliance
Assurance Monitoring ("CAM") Summary, as documented during an investigation conducted on
November 5 and 6, 2009,

Failed to report all instances of deviations in semiannual deviation reports from January 1, 2007
through June 30, 2009, in violation of 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE §§ 122.145(2)(A) and 122.147(a)(4)
and TEX. HEALTH & SAFETY CODE § 382.085(b), as documented during an investigation
conducted on November 5 and 6, 2009. Specifically, failure to report deviations of the one-hour
average for the incinerator combusion chamber, of the hydrogen sulfide feed rate for the acid gas
incerator, and failure to maintain flare alarm monitoring records and incinerator log temperature
records. :

ITI. DENIALS

The Respondent generally denies each allegation in Section I ("Allegations").

IV. ORDERING PROVISIONS

It is, therefore, ordered by the TCEQ that the Respondent pay an administrative penalty as set
forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above. The payment of this administrative penalty and the
Respondent’s compliance with all the terms and conditions set forth in this Agreed Order resolve
only the allegations in Section II. The Commission shall not be constrained in any manner from
requiring cotrective action or penalties for violations which are not raised here. Administrative
penalty payments shall be made payable to "TCEQ" and shall be sent with the notation "Re: DCP
Midstream, LP, Docket No. 2010-0784-AIR-E" to:

Financial Administration Division, Revenues Section
Attention: Cashier’s Office, MC 214

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088
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2.

The Respondent shall implement and complete a SEP in accordance with TEX. WATER CODE §
7.067. As set forth in Section I, Paragraph 6 above, Twenty-Two Thousand One Hundred Forty
Dollars ($22,140) of the assessed administrative penalty shall be offset with the condition that the
Respondent implement the SEP defined in Attachment A, incorporated herein by reference. The
Respondent’s obligation to pay the conditionally offset portion of the administrative penalty
assessed shall be discharged upon final completion of all provisions of the SEP agreement.

The provisions of this Agreed Order shall apply to and be binding upon the Respondent. The
Respondent is ordered to give notice of the Agreed Order to personnel who maintain day-to-day
control over the Plant operations referenced in this Agreed Order.

If the Respondent fails to comply with any of the Ordering Provisions in this Agreed Order within
the prescribed schedules, and that failure is caused solely by an act of God, war, strike, riot, or
other catastrophe, the Respondent’s failure to comply is not a violation of this Agreed Order. The
Respondent shall have the burden of establishing to the Executive Director's satisfaction that such
an event has occurred. The Respondent shall notify the Executive Director within seven days
after the Respondent becomes aware of a delaying event and shall take all reasonable measures to
mitigate and minimize any delay.

The Executive Director may grant an extension of any deadline in this Agreed Order or in any
plan, report, or other document submitted pursuant to this Agreed Order, upon a written and
substantiated showing of good cause. All requests for extensions by the Respondent shall be
made in writing to the Executive Director. Extensions are not effective until the Respondent
receives written approval from the Executive Director, The determination of what constitutes
good cause rests solely with the Executive Director.

This Agreed Order, issued by the Commission, shall not be admissible against the Respondent in
a civil proceeding, unless the proceeding is brought by the OAG to: (1) enforce the terms of this
Agreed Order; or (2) pursue violations of a statute within the Commission’s jurisdiction, or of a
rule adopted or an order or permit issued by the Commission under such a statute.

This Agreed Order may be executed in multiple counterparts, which together shall constitute a
single original instrument. Any executed signature page to this Agreed Order may be transmitted
by facsimile transmission to the other parties, which shall constitute an original signature for all
purposes under this Agreed Order.

Under 30 TEX. ADMIN. CODE § 70.10(b), the effective date is the date of hand-delivery of the
Order to the Respondent, or three days after the date on which the Commission mails notice of the
Order to the Respondent, whichever is earlier. The Chief Clerk shall provide a copy of this
Agreed Order to each of the parties.
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SIGNATURE PAGE

TEXAS COMMISSION ON ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY

For the Commission

: 5
%@Q/\n 25080 \7—/1(,-/2,6330
F@xecutive Director Date I /

], the undersigned, have read and understand the attached Agreed Order. 1 am authorized to agree to the
attached Agreed Order on behalf of the entity indicated below my signature and I do agree to the terms
and conditions speclﬁed therein. I further acknowledge that the TCEQ, in accepting payment for the
penalty amount, is materially relying on such representation.

1 also understand that failure to comply with the Ordering Provisions, if any, in this order and/or failure to
timely pay the penalty amount, may resulf in:

’ A negative impact on compliance history;

e Greater scrutiny of any permit applications submitted;

. Referral of this case to the Attorney General’s Office for contempt, injunctive relief, additional
penalties, and/or attorney fees, or o a collection dgency; '

. Increased penalties in any future enforcement actions;

. Automatic refetral to the Attorney General’s Office of any future enforcement actions; and.

. TCEQ seeking other relief as authorized by law.

In addition, any falsification of any compliance documents may result in criminal prosecution.

M"-‘&m : g_gt_/b

Signature Date
Devnis T, Deon VP- Operotions
Name {Printed or typed) Title )
Authorized Representative of
DCP Midstream, LP

Instructions: Send the original, signed Agreed Order with penalty payment to the Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Section at the address in Section IV, Paragraph 1 of this Agreed Order,



Attachment A .
Docket Number: 2010-0784-AIR-E

SUPPLEMENTAL ENVIRONMENTAL PROJECT

Respondent: DCP Midstream, LP

Payable Penalty Amount: Forty-Four Thousand Two Hundred Eighty Dollars
(844,280)

SEP Amount: Twenty-Two Thousand One Hundred Forty Dollars
($22,140)

Type of SEP: Pre-approved

Third-Party Recipient: Texas Association of Resource Conservation and
Development Areas, Inc. (“RC&D”)- Clean School
Buses

Location of SEP: Texas Air Quality Contml Region 211 — Amarillo -
Lubbock

The Texas Commission on Environmental Quality (“TCEQ”) agrees to offset a portion of the
administrative penalty amount assessed in this Agreed Order for the Respondent to contribute toa
Supplemental Environmental Project (“SEP”). The offset is equal to the SEP amount set forth above

and is conditioned upon completion of the project in accordance with the terms of this Attachment
A.

K

1. Project Description
A Project

The Respondent shall contribute to the Third-Party Recipient pursuant to the agreement between
the Third-Party Recipient and the TCEQ. Specifically, the contribution will be used to aid local
school districts, area transit agencies, and local governments in need of funding assistance to pay for
the cost of the following activities to reduce emissions: 1) replacing older diesel buses with
alternative fuelled or clean diesel buses; or 2) retrofitting older diesel buses with new, cleaner
technology. The funds will be disbursed an a needs-rated basis, using non-attainment area status,
condition of buses, and economic status of the recipient as posmble rating factors if competition for
the funds éxists. To maximize funds, retrofitting will take priority.over replacement of buses. Older
buses deemed not suitable for retroﬁtting will be permanently retired and sold only for scrap.

Acceptable retrofit technologies include particulate matter traps, diesel particulate matter filters,
nitrogen oxides (NO,) reduction catalyst technology in combination with diesel particulate filters,
and other emission control technologies that are developed and approved by the United States
Environmental Protection Agency (“EPA”) or the California Air Resources Board.

The Respondent certifies that there is no prior commitment to do this project and that it is being
performed solely in an effort to setile this enforcement action.
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DCP Midstream, LP
Agreed Order - Attachment A

B. Environmental Benefit

This SEP will provnde a discernible environmental benefit by reducmg particulate matter and
hydrocarbon emissions from buses, to meet the new, more stringent emissions standards introduced
by the EPA which will be phased in between 2007 and 2010.

C. Minimum Expendjture

The Respondent shall contribute at least the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient and comply
with all other provisions of this SEP.

2, Performance Schedule

Within 30 days after the effective date of this Agreed Order, the Respondent must contribute the SEP

amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail the contribution, with a copy of the
Agreed Order, to:

Texas Association of Resource Conservation and Development Areas, Inc,
1716 Briarcrest Drive, Suite 510
Brvan, Texas 77802-2700

. 3. Records and Reporting

Concurrent with the payment of the SEP amount, the Respondent shall provide the Enforcement
Division SEP Coordinator with a copy of the check and transmittal letter indicating full payment of

the SEP amount to the Third-Party Recipient. The Respondent shall mail a copy of the check and
fransmittal letter to:

‘Enforcemnent Division

Attention: SEP Coordinator, MC 219

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
P.O. Box 13087

Austin, Texas 78711-3087

4.  Failure to Fully Perform
If the Respondent does not perform its obligations under this SEP in any way, including full payment

of the SEP amount and submittal of the required reporting described in Section 3 above, the
Executive Director may require immediate payment of all or part of the SEP amount,
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DCP Midstream, LP
Agreed Order - Attachment A

The check for any amount due shall be made out to “Texas Commission on Environmenta] Quality”
and mailed to: '

Texas Commission on Environmental Quality
Financial Administration Division, Revenues
Attention: Cashier, MC 214

P.O. Box 13088

Austin, Texas 78711-3088

The Respondent shall also mail a copy of the check to the Enforcement Division SEP Coordinator at
the address in Section 3 above.

5. Publicity

Any publie statements concerning this SEP made by or on behalf of the Respondent must include a
clear statement that the project was performed as part of the settlement of an enforcement action
brought by the TCEQ. Such statements include advertising, public relations, and press releases.

6. CleanTexas Program

The Respondent shall not include this SEP inany application made to TCEQ under the "Clean Texas"
{or any successor) program(s). Similarly, the Respondent may not seek recognition for this
contriburiion in any other state or federal regulatory program.

7.  Other SEPs by TCEQ or Other Agencies

The SEP identified in this Agreed Order has not been, and shall not be, included as an SEP for the

Respondent under any other Agreed Order negotiated with the TCEQ or any other agency of the state
or federal government.
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